

# { Matheus Seabra }

»»» SOFTWARE ENGINEER

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

I'm a full-stack software engineer with over 5 years building web and mobile applications from client to server. Over the years I had the privilege of working with spectacular agile software engineering teams in industries ranging from Edtech, Fintech and Enterprise.

## GET IN TOUCH

Portfolio: [matheuseabra.me](https://matheuseabra.me)

Github: [github.com/matheuseabra](https://github.com/matheuseabra)

Email: [matheusvieiracoelho@gmail.com](mailto:matheusvieiracoelho@gmail.com)

## OPEN-SOURCE

JS Hub: <https://cutt.ly/HjWo6hS>

Envelope: <https://cutt.ly/ljWpeFh>

L0ad: <https://cutt.ly/GjWpyqP>

## TECHNOLOGIES & TOOLS

- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- JavaScript
- React, Vue.js
- React Native
- Node.js
- Python
- GraphQL
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- Redis
- JWT, Auth0
- Docker
- Linux
- Amazon Web Services
- CircleCI
- Git
- GitHub

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Software Engineer

FineTune Learning | 2019 - Present

Implemented norming and calibration modules, used React, GraphQL and Python to develop the product on both ends, helping the company to scale the product up to thousands of students in the U.S k-12 system.

### Frontend Developer

Vibe | 2018 - 2019

Vibe is a software development house that specializes in delivering enterprise software solutions. Implemented the new web app experience of a private bank client in Brazil, used Angular 7 and TypeScript to implement it. Bank's customers were delighted with the end result.

### Frontend Developer

Acception | 2017 - 2018

Led a redesign of their client-side architecture and layout from legacy technology using Java Server Faces (JSF) to a modern stack using React. The client was happy with the new feel of the experience after the project was launched.

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

### Rocketseat

GoStack Bootcamp | 2020

### Treehouse

Fullstack JavaScript Development | 2017

### Federal University of Pará

BS Information Systems | 2013 - 2017